

August 14, 2025

Commander Rich Clark
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
VCET Commander

Subject: Request to Rollover Unspent VCET Grant Funds from 2024 to 2025

Dear Commander Clark,

As part of the Ramsey County Violent Crime Enforcement Team (VCET) grant for the 2024–2025 cycle, the Saint Paul Police Department expended \$87,216.66 of the allotted \$130,000 for calendar year 2024. We respectfully request approval to roll over the remaining balance of \$42,782.34 into 2025, consistent with the two-year grant structure.

If approved, the additional \$42,782.34 would be available in 2025 on top of the scheduled \$130,000 allocation, allowing the Department to meet planned operational needs and maintain continuity of VCET activities.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let us know if any additional documentation is required.

Sincerely,



Commander Dan Mack
Saint Paul Police Department
Narcotics / VCET

Approval Status: ☒ Approved ☐ Not Approved

Signature:  Date: 8/18/25